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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE——————————————— 
The Marcellus Pedrick house is a rectangular, two-story, hip-roofed, Italianate 
style house constructed of an early form of concrete block with a clapboarded, frame, 
two-story rear addition flanked on one side by a frame, shed-roofed, one-story 
addition. The entire house rests on a coursed-rubble limestone foundation. The 
interior has been greatly altered, and little remains of the original detailing.

The house has walls fifteen inches thick constructed of concrete blocks ten 
inches long, five inches deep, and five inches high. The blocks are composed of 
sand and lime and are so soft that they can be scratched easily by a knife. The 
color of the blocks is similar to the local yellow limestone used in many of Ripon's 
larger buildings. The walls are sheltered by broad eaves supported by ornate wooden 
brackets, and the windows have wooden, shaped lintels on small brackets. Attached 
to the front is a pedimented porch ornamented with spindlework. It is not original, 
and stylistically it appears to be the most recent addition to the house.

The two-story rear wing has brackets under the eaves and plain moldings around 
the windows. On one side is a plain, unornamented porch. The dates of this wing 
and the one-story shed addition are unknown.

Structurally, the Marcellus Pedrick house is in good condition. The Ripon 
Historical Society plans to repair that exterior detailing which is in need of 
attention and to renovate the interior according to mid-nineteenth century tastes.
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The Marcellus Pedrick house is significant as the earliest known structure in Wis­ 
consin built with any form of concrete block construction, and as an early example 
of such construction in the United States. United States Patents specifically 
mentioning "cement block" were first issued in the mid-1830 ? s. Interest in Wisconsin 
in this type of building material is evidenced by U. S. Patent #12,264 issued January 
16, 1855, to John A. Messinger, Milwaukee, and A. Foster, Portland, Dodge County. 
This patent was for an "improved building block composed of twelve parts sand to one 
part lime and pressed in moulds."1 The Pedrick house, built in 1858, is the earliest 
of a group of four pre-Civil War houses in Ripon built with "cement block" about 
three decades before the use of such material became widely accepted.2 Statewide 
architectural survey in Wisconsin has revealed to date no other pre-Ciyil War concrete 
block structures.

Marcellus Pedrick (1828-1899) was a son of Samual and Millicent Pedrick who settled 
in Ripon in April, 1849, and who built the first permanent house in the city. 
Marcellus and his brothers were stone masons, and are credited with building many of 
Ripon 1 s early houses. In addition to his career as a builder, Pedrick was a grain 
dealer, the owner of a lumber and coal yard and of a dairy farm. He was respected 
as a community leader, was active in the temperance movement, and was elected mayor 
in 1887.

Pedrick is thought to have built his house at the time of his marriage to Mary A. 
Smith, Fall River, in 1858. He is also believed to have built subsequently the 
three other houses utilizing this type of concrete block construction known in 
Ripon. The similarity between the size and color of the concrete blocks and the 
limestone block used in Ripon f s more expensive buildings suggests that Pedrick 
may have used the blocks as a less expensive substitute for stone.

Report of the Commissioner of Patents, 1855, Volume II, P. 88.
2. Wisconsin Inventory of Historic Sites; Catlin-Dart House, 522 Ransom St., c. I860; 

Catlin House, 512 Woodside, 1861; and Lambert House, 119 Tygert St., c. 1860. The 
Index of Patents shows few patents relating to concrete block issued during the 
Civil War years but many in the late 1860*s and early 1870*s. Concrete block con­ 
struction in Wisconsin was not common until the end of the nineteenth century,

3. Ripon Necrology, Volume VI, p. 63.
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